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TO:    Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 
 

FROM:  Randy Anhorn 
 

DATE: August 8, 2018 
 

RE: Administrator-Approved Permits 

Background 
 

The Nine Mile Creek Watershed District board of managers has given the administrator the authority 

to approve erosion control permits as well as approve permit extension requests and minor permit 

modifications: From July 12, 2018 to August 7, 2018 the administrator has approved the following: 

 

Erosion and Sediment Control 
 

 

2018-92:  CenterPoint Energy’s 86th Penn to Xerxes Project, Bloomington 

2018-93: Home Construction 6334 Coteau Trail Eden Prairie 

2018-94:  CenterPoint Energy's Gas Line Installation Along Emerson Project_Bloomington 

2018-95  CenterPoint Energy's Saint Johns Avenue Project_Edina 

2018-98  CenterPoint Energy's Utility Installation at Wilryan and 66th Street_Edina 

2018-104: CenterPoint Energy's Brookside Paving Project Brookside Avenue 

Project_Bloomington 

 

 

Single Family Home (triggering the stormwater rule) 

 

 

Single Family Home (triggering the Wetland Buffer rule) 

 

 

Permit Extensions 
 

 

Minor Modifications 

 

WCA 


